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Digitized from Box 12 of the Robert T. Hartmann Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
RHODES, Hon., John J.

(re. case of Profo. Marvin Jacksoj

and his Rumanian fiancee)

March 6, 1975

Dear John:

Aps I mentioned to you at a recent White House meeting, I
will be glad to see if further action can be taken at this
level concerning the case of Mr, Marvin Jackson and his

Rumanian flancee. We are attempting to get further
information on which to base a possible course of action.

All best regards and good wishes,

Sincerely,

Robert T. Hartmann
Counselloy to the President

The Honorable John J. Rhodes

United States House of Representatives
2310 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D, C. 205158

JTC:rg

bc: General Scowcroft




March 6, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO: GENERAL BRENT SCOWCROFT

FROM: JACK CALKINS

Attached is self-explanatory correspondence on the case of
the refusal of the Rumanian government to give an exit visa
to the fiancee of Professor Marvin Jackson, a constituent of
Congressman John J. Rhodes.

Bob Hartmann feels that it would probably be prudent to try

to obtain additional facts on the fatal accident before we decide
whether to recommend Presidential intercession. Is it possible
for your shop to be instrumental in making such an inquiry?

If so, we will await further word from you and, based on the
additional information, our two offices can agree on a recom-
mendation.

JTC:rg







J,OHN J. BHODES
15T DISTRICY, ARIZONA

Offi inority Teader
WASHINGTON GFFICE: tim ni the mln r{ P ‘;L . : w:;!zaz. THEDC:‘,,P!T:{';Sjs
2310 Ravsumn Hlouse %‘j”;gs‘:fw‘“‘ United States Bousge of Representatibes navon, .
ASHINGTON, D,/ R - JOHN J. WILLIAMS
ALMA A, ALKIRE : Tashington, B.E. 20515 DENNIS J. TAYLOR

RICHARD ROBERTS J. BRIAN SMITH
. CLARA POSEY

DISTRICT OFFICE! February 26, 1975

6040 FEDERAL BUILDING
PHOENIX, ARIZOKA 85023

ROBERT J, SCANLAN IN REPLY
REFER TO2

Dear Bob:

The enclosed file concerns Mr. Marvin Jéckson Qho
has been trying to obtain approval to marry

a2 Romanian citizen. As you can see, Mr. Jackson
is not having much luck.

Bob, I would like your<gdvice as to the feasibility

of Presidential action. Mr. Jackson is a fine

s arean it

man and I would like to be helpful.

Regards, . , -

Yours sincerely,

Mr. Robert Hartmann
Counsellor to the President
The White House :
Washington,D.C.

JIR/rmd
Enclosure
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

February 19, 1975

The Honorable John J, Rhodes
Minority Leader

Congress of the United States
douse of Representatives
Jashington, D. C. 20515

Dear Congressman Rhodes:

Yesterday I received a letter from Anthony C.. Perkins, American Consul in Bucharest,
informing me that my marriage request was again denied by the Homanian Council of
State. This time two reasons were given:

1. I have a "bad record” in Romania because in the fall of 1972 I was involved in
{, a fatal automobile accident. .

2. My financee is 1L years my jﬁnior and this age difference has led the Council
"~ to decide that our marriage would not be successful,

Both reasons are absurd. Even in Romanian there are no laws pronibiting marriage
in such cases, In fact, such age differences are more common than here. I could
speculate that there are other reasons involved, but I must ceal w1ths§hese.

S
I have discussed a course of action with the mmbassy in Bucharest. I will prepare
a written rebuttal of the two points, This will take some time since I will seek
professional help, Then I will send it to the Embassy where special care will be
used to present it. At the same time, my financee will refile our marriage request.

To speak the truth, I am very worried that it will be difficult to change the Romani
‘minds. It has not passed me that again mention is being made of a possible visit of
President Ford to Romania this fall. I know that if he mentioned this problem to
President Ceausescu we would receive approval, Or, for that matter, if any high
member of our government or member of Congress would bring the case while in Romanis
to Ceausescu, the result would be positive, Is there any way for you to help have
this done? Again, I must say that the Embassy and Ambassador Barnes are very concer
It may take pressure above tne ﬁmbassador.

I feel oblxged to present some facts to you concerning the two reasons for the refus
¥y financee and I have known each cother since 1971, and we have been close since 197
She is a university graduate and a professional, Her family knows me very well. Tt
fully approve of our marriage. By the way, I am L2 and she is 28. Already we have
started cormmon professional work., We have this bond besides our love.

The automobile accident was the first and only one where I was found at fault. I hz
been driving more than twenty-five years. This is a private opinion between us, but
if the accident had been in the United States I would not have been gullty. I was
found guilty and fined more to help the cause of the Romanian balance of payments th
in the cause of justice. I will be happy to present details of the problem if you
want to hear them, but I beg you please do not let my oninions be made public for tk
I would never be permitted to marry. L

vt et
e

It is stranze for me to stand 50 judged in their evas. T have veally mawleas +a et

























































ARIZONA STATE
U N I V E R S I T Y TEMPE, ARIZONA 85281

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS /SW}
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March 21, 1975

The Honorable John J. Rhodes

United States House of Representatives
2310 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Rhodes:

Thank you for your letter of March 10. I believe that it would be extremely
useful if Mr. Hartmann would contact directly the Romanian Ambassador,
Corneliu Bogdan, with my case.

It appears that situations like mine may be much more favorably treated if
there is definite continued progress on the trade bill with Romania. I do
not know your position on this issue, but, completely aside from my personal
problem, I think it would be politically wise for the United States to grant
MFN to Romania. Economically, there is no doubt that Romania needs this
help in order to continue to buy more from the U.S. If you would like me

to expand on this point, I am prepared to do so in considerable detail.

With my deep appreciation and best wishes,

Sincerely,

K
Marvin R. Jackson

nlb
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JOHN J. RHODES ﬁf’flf%

15T DISTRICT, ARIZONA W i ‘ \)‘\ b ;o
- 4

WASHINGTON OFFICE: ®ft ite nt tht minurit? Ieaber

2310R H o Bu , .
Waormron Doc. sosts T Wnited States Bouse of Representatives
ALMA A. ALKIRE Washington, B.E. 20515

RICHARD ROBERTS

April 18, 1975

DISTRICT OFFICE:
6040 FEDERAL BUILDING
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85023

ROBERT J. SCANLAN

Mr. Robert T. Hartmann
Counsellor to the President
The White touse

Washington, D. C.

Dear Bob:

Thank you so much for all the help you are
giving on my Marvin Jackson case. I am grateful,
as I know he is. We will gladly follow the pro-
cedure you outlined in your letter of April 8,
and I will look forward to hearing from you on
future developments,

With much appreciation,

Yours sincerely,

rmd

H-232, THE CAPITOL
WasHINGTON, D.C. 20515

JOHN J. WILLIAMS
DENNIS J. TAYLOR
J. BRIAN SMITH
CLARA POSEY





